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Nov 25, 2019

Ms. Kirsten Walli

Board Secretary

Ontario Energy Board

P.O. Box 2319

2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor
Toronto, Ontario

M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli,

Re: OPG Electricity Generation Licence — EG-2003-0104

Please accept this letter as notification of changes to the list of licensed generation
facilities set out in Schedule 1 of OPG'’s Generation Licence.

The requested changes to Schedule 1 include deletion of Lambton Generating Station,
Nanticoke Generating Station, Unit 1 of Thunder Bay Generating Station, BIC Wind
Turbine, Pickering Wind Turbine, and Smokey Falls 1 Generating Station. These
stations have been decommissioned. Also, Indian Chute Generating Station has been
renamed to Chute Generating Station.

OPG submits the following information on the units that have been decommissioned:

e As of December 31, 2013, consistent with Ontario Regulation 496/07 Cessation
of Coal Use — Atikokan, Lambton, Nanticoke and Thunder Bay Generation
Stations (Attachment 1), OPG ceased coal fired operations at the following
generating stations: Lambton, Nanticoke, and Thunder Bay Unit 1.

e BIC Wind Turbine reached its end of life. The facility went into service in October
1995 and had an estimated operating life of 20 years. In 2016, the BIC Wind
Turbine was de-registered and disconnected from Hydro One's distribution
system.

e Pickering Wind Turbine reached its end of life. The facility went into service in
2001. The turbine stopped working due to damage and the cost to replace the



turbine’s older parts was too high. The facility was disconnected in October 2019,
from the local distribution system, Veridian Connections /Elexicon Energy.
e Smokey Falls 1 Generating Station has been de-registered (Attachment 2, 3).

Additionally, minor editing changes have been made to Schedule 1 List of Licensed
Generation Facilities (pages 27-28) of the Licence, such as correcting river systems and
spelling of facility names. Supporting documentation including a red-line version is
attached (Attachment 4, 5).

OPG proposes that the Board dispose of this proceeding without a hearing, in
accordance with section 21(4)(b) of the Ontario Energy Board Act, 1998. OPG submits
that the requested changes to Schedule 1 of OPG's Generator Licence have not
materially impacted any other party.

Please direct any comments or questions to the undersigned.

Yours sincerely,

o Looad s

Karen Cooke

Attachments:

Attachment 1: Ontario Regulation 496/07

Attachment 2: OPG Notice of Request to De-Register Smokey Falls

Attachment 3: IESO New facility Notification form

Attachment 4: List of Licensed Generation Facilities: Hydraulic Generation Facilities by
River System - Owned and Operated (Red line)

Attachment 5: List of Licensed Generation Facilities: Hydraulic Generation Facilities by
River System - Owned and Operated



